#### Name: Hina Javed

D/O: Javed Iqbal Date of Birth: 22-07-1991 Contact: 03476513299 Email address: **Drhinajaved20@gmail.com** Address: House no a13 sector 8 a hazrat Bilal colony korangi industrial area Karachi.



## **PROFILE:**

Adept medical doctor with five solid years of practice experience. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures with the use of the latest industry equipment and technology. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction. Specialized as a general internist during residency, providing me with knowledge of a range of health issues that impact internal organs.

## **OBJECTIVES:**

• To secure a challenging position that utilizes my abilities in opthamology. Degree in medicine and experience of five years in the medical field. I would like to use my educational qualification and experience to provide high level of medical service to patients. I look for a position in reputed medical organization where I can use my skills and improve my experience.

Qualifications	School/College	Board/ University	Year	Score /CGPA	Division/ Grade
Metric	GOVT.M.B.Girls High	Board of	2007	734	<b>A</b> +
	School	intermediat			
	Lalamusa(Gujarat)	e and			
		secondary			
		education			
		Gujranwala			
Inter	F.G Degree college for	Federal	2009	838	Α
	women, Kharian Cant	board of			
		intermediat			
		e and			
		secondary			
		education			
MBBS	WAH CANTT	University	2009-2014	60	С
		of health			
		sciences			
MCPS	PG Opthamology	Zia ud din	2020	_	_
		hospital,			
		Karachi			

# ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION:

#### **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:**

Date & Duration	Position & Institute
2017-2019 (3 years)	Peats as RMO in Sir Syed hospital under DR. Professor Iqbal Mayman
2020	PG Opthamology MCPS at Zia-ud-din hospital under DR. Sajid Ali Mirza
2021	Working as PG Opthamology MCPS at Zia-ud-din hospital under DR. Sajid Ali Mirza

#### **Family Doctor**

#### May 2017 – Present

- Diagnose, treat, and prevent various physical injuries and diseases in adults and children.
- Form and build relationships with patients to make them feel at ease and gain their trust.
- Refer patients to specialists and prescribe medication or treatment options when necessary.

## **Resident Doctor**

## January2020

- Conducted physical exams of patients to diagnose illnesses and create patient histories.
- Interpreted lab information to provide patients with proper treatment.
- Attended medical conferences to learn how to better treat and connect with patients and become a more well-rounded doctor.
- Learned how to work with other members of the medical team, including nurses, other physicians, specialists, and anesthesiologists.

# SKILLS:

- Teaching & Counseling
- Communication & Motivational
- Hard Working & Enthusiastic
- Dedication & determination
- Team Work & Leadership
- Management & organizational
- Able to work independently or with team.
- Capable to perform multiple responsibilities.
- Extremely professional, independent, self-starter.
- Able to motivate others.
- Good understanding of network applications.
- Competent to identify and solve patient's difficulty.
- Capacity to work with various kinds of patients.

• Good knowledge of various medical policies.

## **INTERESTS AND HOBBIES:**

- Sports and Games
- Watching Documentaries
- Listening to Music
- Visiting Historic Places
- Exploring Nature
- Reading books
- Makeup artist

#### **REFERENCES:**

Reference can be provided on demand.